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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Phillip Lowe
The Honorable Murrell Smith, Jr.
The Honorable Lonnie Hosey
The Honorable Kirkman Finlay
The Honorable Mike Pitts

FROM: The Honorable Brian White
DATE: January 29, 2018
SUBJECT: Ways and Means Legislative Subcommittee Meeting
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Chip Huggins

Dwight A. Loftis

Phillip D. Lowe

Michael A. Pitts

J. Todd Rutherford

G. Murrell Smith, Jr.
Garry R. Smith

F. Michael “Mike” Sottile
Leon Stavrinakis

William R. “Bill” Whitmire
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General Counsel
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The following Ways and Means legislative subcommittee meeting has been scheduled in Room 521 of the

Blatt Building:

Wednesday, January 31, 2018, at 9:00 AM in Room 521 of the Blatt Building

The following legislation will be considered:

=  H.4727 - SC Conservation Bank

*Qther legislation may be added as necessary

The order listed above is not necessarily the order by which the bills will be addressed in subcommittee.

cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (2"d Floor State House)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Press Room (3 Floor State House)



